



PARENT PARTNERSHIP MEETING

Minute taker: SY

School Governor Present: Fran Smallridge

Date: Friday 15th December 2017 @ 9.00am

Location: Single Hut

Length of Meeting: 75 minutes

Apologies received from: Christian Reston/Ellen Holroyd/ Kathryn Craig

Agenda Item	Points raised
Actions from previous meeting:	<p><u>Clarification of who is a Class Rep is required:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> No additional offers from parents to be class reps. We are still lacking in 2BW and 5C. <p><u>Update on 50th Anniversary Celebration:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> JC to check if Dan Holroyd-Smith will give permission for his drone photo that he took can be shared with parents. Hats and coloured clothing suggested to form a shape of a 50.
Communication from the school to parents:	<p><u>School App:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ABH said that we have been advised changes to the APP are taking place allowing parents to sign into the app. This will enable the school to be able to send communications to individual names. This will also mean we will be able to see who has downloaded the app. SY to advise parents that when they download the app; to ensure that in settings they select their required channels.
Road Safety/Parking Issues:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> It was reiterated that parents have been advised not to park in the staff car park between the hours of 8 – 5. Some parents are still parking dangerously particularly on certain corners. How to combat these issues was discussed. Contacting the parent personally initially was suggested. Parking in Grebe Crescent was suggested as an alternative.



HEADTEACHER: Mr James Crump

office@heronway.w-sussex.sch.uk

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SM said it helped when members of staff were present • CTyler has pics from a friend in Crawley whose school has signs up advertising courtesy one way. CH mentioned All Saints have signs. CT to send pic of sign provided by WSCC. • It was decided that in January, SY will send out an email to the whole school advising parents that comments and complaints have been received from parents and members of the public re dangerous driving/parking. In February another email will be sent advising that number plates will be given to the police.
<p>Any other business:</p>	<p><u>Playmakers</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • In order to bring structure/entertainment to break times Mrs Hope and Mrs Williams are running a playmaker scheme. This was discussed in an assembly and years 5 & 6 were invited to apply for a place. There were 15 places available; 50 children applied. This will commence next term. <p><u>Parent Survey</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The results of the Parent Surveys (which were conducted during the parent consultation days) have shown very positive feedback. Ninety three parents took the time to complete the survey. SY to send a copy to Parent Partnership members.
<p>Dates of future meetings:</p>	<p>21st February 2-3pm</p> <p>29th March 9-10am</p> <p>24th May 2-3pm</p> <p>11th July 9-10am</p>